From: Kurian, Varughese

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 10:32 AM

To: 'Skibinski, Joseph N.'

Cc: Ridge, Christianne; Tadesse, Rebecca; Fox, Tad C.; Battenhouse, Robert T.;
Cloud, Paul; Norman, Yolande

Subject: RE: JPG Modeling

Joe,

Thank you the update on the JPG project via. teleconference with slide presentation
(ML100810107) on 3/18/10.

As agreed, we will continue to have periodic teleconference calls to update the progress of the
project.

Thank you,
Varughese

Varughese Kurian

Health Physicist

Materials Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint, Mail Stop T8F5
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, 20852

Phone: (301) 415-7426

Fax: (301) 415-5369
varughese.kurian@nrc.gov

From: Skibinski, Joseph N. [mailto:JOSEPH.N.SKIBINSKI@saic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:53 PM

To: Kurian, Varughese

Cc: Ridge, Christianne; Tadesse, Rebecca; Fox, Tad C.; Battenhouse, Robert T.; Cloud, Paul
Subject: RE: JPG Modeling

Varughese and Christianne,

| have attached a copy of the presentation for our teleconference tomorrow. We will plan to join you at
the dial-in number/passcode provided below. Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Joe

Joe Skibinski| SAIC

Senior Project Manager | Energy, Environment, and Infrastructure Business Unit
phone: 703.375.2074

mobile: 703.582.0677 | email: skibinskij@saic.com
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